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Date: 08/10/20

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

FCC ID: 2ASYD-VT-A-030

Explanation for External Labeling

To whom it may concern,

Vitls Inc., has a produced a novel, wearable, radio sensor for medical applications which
measures approximately 40mm x 40mm and is a light foam type material.

External labeling is not practical for the following reasons:

1) Product foam material will not bond well with an external label.
2) Medical usage of the product will result in labeling potentially falling off.

3) Product cannot permanently reflect the label information on the product through pad print or laser etch.

The FCC has provided in KDB 784784 D01, Section 3, that instead of placing labels on a device
externally, a grantee may elect to place the FCC ID labeling in an alternate location in such
scenarios.

The labeling of the product will be placed on the exterior of the product packaging and the FCC ID

of the product will also be noted in the product’s Instructions for Use (IFU).

A sample of the labeling which will be attached to the product packaging as is shown below.
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Operating/Storage Conditions
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A sample of the FCC ID in the Instructions for Use (IFU) as shown below.

FCC Compliance

FCC ID: 2ASYD-VT-A-030

e This Tego VSS Sensor components comply with part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is
subject to the following two conditions: (1) This sensor may not cause harmful
interference, and (2) This sensor must accept any interference received, including

interference that may cause undesired operation (FCC Title 47, Subpart A, Part 15.19(3)).

Sincerely,

Werner Vorster
CEO



